Mr. Conor Wall,

- Golder Associates Ireland Ltd.,

Town Centre House,
Dublin Road,

Naas, .

Co. Kildare.

23 October 2013

Reg. No. W0254-01

| Enwronmental Protection Agency

An it ireacht um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 .
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, reland

Ceanncheathro, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin -
Contae Loch Garman, £ire

T 4353539160600 -
F +353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie

"W www.epaiie

LoCall: 1890 33 55-99

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in

respect of a Waste Licence Application by Cemex (ROI) Limited for a facility at Cemex (ROI),

Limited, Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin and Bawnoge, Naas, Co. Kildare.

Dear Mr Wall,

v

‘The Agency hereby notifies you of the requirements of Condition 3.3 of Waste Licence Reg.
- No.W0254-01. Waste shall not be deposited in any cell or part. of the landﬁll without the prior
agreement of the Agency

You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Agency’s Office of Enyiroriinentaf

Enforcement who will discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.

Yours sincerely,

A\n/n Kehoe

. Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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